

Board Meeting  
March 13, 2023  
Kawkawlin Township Board

Board met at 6:00pm to review bills and payroll.

**Call Meeting to Order**—Supervisor called meeting to order at 7:00 pm with the pledge to the flag.

**Roll Call of Officers**—Present: Klass, Petrimoulx, Davidson, Campbell, DeShano

**Minutes of February 13th**—Motion made by Campbell/Davidson to approve minutes with the correction of Laura Ogar’s name. Her name was incorrectly spelled Olgar in the minutes. **Passed**

**Treasurer’s Report**—Motion by Petrimoulx/Davidson to accept the report. Yes: Petrimoulx, Davidson, Campbell, Deshano, Klass **Passed**

**Fire Department Report**—copies of run report were emailed to board members by Davidson. Chief and Kurt reported they met with ISO representative on March 1<sup>st</sup>. It may take six months or so to find out if ISO rating has improved. Also, they are applying for AFG grant to obtain a ventilation exhaust scrubber and Safer grants for fire prevention products, etc.

**Parks & Recreation Report**—Trustee Campbell, after meeting with members of the Scenic Point project committee, reported the township may need to put some money into the cost of steel for the seawall. Davidson informed board that since paving the parking lot will most likely be both Kawkawlin Township and Fraser Township’s responsibility, he will be getting estimates for the paving of the parking lot even though it probably won’t happen until next year. It will give both Townships an idea of the cost for next year.

**Hall Report**—None

**Bills and Payroll for approval**—Motion made by Campbell/Davidson to approve payroll Yes: Davidson, Campbell, DeShano, Klass, Petrimoulx **Passed**

Motion made by Campbell/Davidson to approve bills except for bill from Klender Sign because sales tax was charged. Davidson will contact them and make sure they have our tax exempt form. Yes: Petrimoulx, Klass, Davidson, DeShano, Campbell **Passed**

Petrimoulx asked the Board if they wanted him to look into other options for electricity/gas. Suggestion was made that having Consumers Energy come in to do energy efficiency testing would/could be very beneficial.

**Communications**— A. Building Report-report was given to all members

B. Zoning Administrator Report-report was given to all members

Motion made by Davidson/Campbell to accept Communications. **Passed**

**Public Input (3 min. limit, not Q & A session)**—

1. Pat Pajot, Huron Rd.- Mrs. Pajot read a letter of resignation from the Kawkawlin Township Planning Commission written by her husband, Clair Pajot, in December 2009

**New Business-**

- A. Water usage bill 2757 Huron-Resident is asking for relief/credit on sewer bill. Resident was in Florida and had a frozen pipe in her Huron Road property. Issue is tabled and will be addressed next month. Davidson will be contacting Water Department for more detailed information, copy of the letter from the resident and requesting the water not be turned off at this time.

- B. Cemetery Security check- Motion made by DeShano/Davidson to create an agreement with Sexton to make a cemetery check every 7-10 days at \$25.00 per check during the winter months  
Yes: DeShano, Petrimoulx, Davidson No: Klass Abstain: Campbell **Passed**
- C. Bay City Noon Optimist- requesting to use hall for Camel Race event. Board decided to table until more information can be obtained.

**FYI:**

- A. Sheriff Report -None
- B. Campbell wants the Master Plan to be addressed next month.

**Adjournment—Motion to adjournment was made at 7:56pm by Davidson/Petrimoulx Passed**  
**Next Meeting April 10, 2023 7:00pm Board Mtg**